
 

CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND 
 

 

Kilmory 
Lochgilphead 

PA31 8RT 
commongoodfunds@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

29 May 2024 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of the CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND will be held ON A HYBRID BASIS 
BY MICROSOFT TEAMS AND IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on 
WEDNESDAY, 5 JUNE 2024 at 1:00 PM, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE MID ARGYLL, 
KINTYRE AND THE ISLANDS AREA COMMITTEE, WHICHEVER IS THE LATER, which you 
are requested to attend. 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director 

 
BUSINESS 

 

 1. APOLOGIES  

 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 3. MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND, 
HELD ON 28 FEBRUARY 2024 (Pages 3 - 8) 

 4. CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND - FINANCIAL INFORMATION  

E1  (a) Financial Statement (Pages 9 - 10) 
 

E1  (b) Accounts for Year Ended 31 March 2024 (Pages 11 - 18) 
 

 5. CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND APPLICATIONS  

E1  (a) Argyll FM (Pages 19 - 74) 
 

E1  (b) Friends of Castlehill (Pages 75 - 78) 
 

E1  (c) Kintyre Young Voices (Pages 79 - 104) 
 

E1  (d) Mull of Kintyre Music and Arts Association (Pages 105 - 142) 
 

E1  (e) Shopper-Aide (Pages 143 - 202) 
 

E1  (f) Youth Impact (Pages 203 - 232) 
 

E1 6. END OF PROJECT MONITORING (Pages 233 - 260) 

 7. CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND CRITERIA  

Public Document Pack

mailto:commongoodfunds@argyll-bute.gov.uk


 8. ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS  

 9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  

  Wednesday, 4 September 2024 
  
 
 

 
The Trustees will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on the 
grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
appropriate paragraph of Part I of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 
 
The appropriate paragraphs are:- 
 
E1 - Paragraph 6  Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person 
(other than the authority). 

 
Campbeltown Common Good Fund 

 
 Councillor John Armour (Chair) Councillor Jennifer Kelly
 Councillor Tommy MacPherson 
   
 
 Contact: Iona Campbell, Senior Committee Assistant; Tel:  01436 658 801 



 
MINUTES of MEETING of CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND held ON A HYBRID BASIS BY 

MICROSOFT TEAMS AND IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, KILMORY, LOCHILPHEAD  
on WEDNESDAY, 28 FEBRUARY 2024  

 
 

Present: Councillor John Armour (Chair) 
 

 Councillor Jennifer Kelly 
 

Councillor Tommy MacPherson 
 

Attending: Shona Barton, Governance Manager 
Iona Campbell, Senior Committee Assistant  
 

 
 1. APOLOGIES  

 
There were no apologies for absence.  
 

 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

Councillor John Armour advised in relation to Item 5(n) – application from Campbeltown 
and District Juvenile Football Association, that he provided a regular donation to the 
Association.  In terms of the updated Standards Commission Guidance issued in 
December 2021, he did not consider that the connection was significant and advised that 
he would take part in the discussion and deliberation on that application. 
 
Councillor Tommy Macpherson advised in relation to Item 5(l) – application from Kintyre 
Seasports, that he was a regular user of the facilities during his volunteering with the 
Campbeltown Sea Cadets.  In terms of the updated Standards Commission Guidance 
issued in December 2021, he did not consider that the connection was significant and 
advised that he would take part in the discussion and deliberation on that application. 
 

 3. MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD 
FUND, HELD ON 6 DECEMBER 2023  

 
The Minute of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund, held on 6 December 2023, was 
approved as a correct record. 
 
The Campbeltown Common Good Fund resolved in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the press and public for the following items of 
business, on the grounds that it was likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in Paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the Local Government (Scotland) 
Act 1973.   
 

E1 4. CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND - FINANCIAL STATEMENT  
 

Members gave consideration to a report detailing the current position of the investment 
transaction activity for the period.  
 
It was noted that any funding awards which were made in excess of the funds available for 
the 2023-24 financial year would be allocated from the available contingency funds. It was 
agreed that any additional funding allocated from the contingency funds during the 2023-

Page 3 Agenda Item 3



24 financial year would be reimbursed from the available budget for the 2024-25 financial 
year.  
 
Decision 
 
Members agreed to note the statement and balance of income available.   
 
(Reference:  Financial Statement, Simmers & Co Chartered Accountants, dated 28 
February 2024, submitted) 
 

E1 5. CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND APPLICATIONS  
 
 (a) Kintyre Link Club  
  The Trustees gave consideration to an application from Kintyre Link Club.  

 
Decision 
 
The Trustees agreed to award the group £1,900.00 to assist with the costs of a 
programme of sea sports activities.   
 

 (b) Campbeltown Lawn Tennis Club  
  The Trustees gave consideration to an application from Campbeltown Lawn Tennis 

Club. 
 
Decision 
 
The Trustees agreed to award the group £500.00 to assist with the costs of a 
programme of indoor ‘Touch Tennis’ during April/May 2024.  
 

 (c) Meadows Under 5s  
  The Trustees gave consideration to an application from Meadows Under 5s.  

 
Decision 
 
The Trustees agreed to award the group £3,000.00 to assist with the costs of 
equipment for an age-appropriate outdoor area. 
 

 (d) Dalintober Family Partnership  
  The Trustees gave consideration to an application from Dalintober Family 

Partnership.  
 
Decision 
 
The Trustees agreed to award the group £2,000.00 to assist with the costs of a 
walking taxi; a ‘Soft Starts’ programme; and a Dalintober Breakfast Club.  
 

 (e) Campbeltown Community Business Ltd  
  The Trustees gave consideration to an application from Campbeltown Community 

Business Ltd.  

Page 4



 
Decision 
 
The Trustees agreed to award the group up to £3,000.00 to assist with the costs of 
roof repairs and deep cleaning, subject to:  
 

1. the provision of an updated quote for the planned deep cleaning of seats and 
floors; and 
 

2. the outcome of other funding applications being confirmed.  
 

 (f) South Kintyre Development Trust  
  The Trustees gave consideration to an application from South Kintyre Development 

Trust.  
 
Decision 
 
The Trustees agreed to award the group £2,553.00 to assist with the costs of 
equipment to improve the local Gateway Garden. 
 

 (g) 1st Campbeltown Brownies  
  The Trustees gave consideration to an application from 1st Campbeltown Brownies.  

 
Decision 
 
The Trustees agreed to award the group £1,500.00 to assist with the costs of a 
residential trip to Lochgoilhead Scout Adventure Centre. 
 

 (h) Kintyre Songwriter's Festival  
  The Trustees gave consideration to an application from Kintyre Songwriter’s 

Festival.  
 
Decision 
 
The Trustees agreed to award the group £500.00 to assist with the costs of hiring 
Campbeltown Town Hall. 
 

 (i) Kintyre Pipe Band Association  
  The Trustees gave consideration to an application from Kintyre Pipe Band 

Association.  
 
Decision 
 
The Trustees agreed to award the group £2,000.00 to assist with the costs of 
purchasing new pipe band capes.  
 

 (j) Keeping it Local CIC  
  The Trustees gave consideration to an application from Keeping it Local CIC.  

Page 5



 
Decision 
 
The Trustees agreed to award the group £2,750.00 to assist with set-up costs for a 
new premises. 
 

 (k) Peninver Village Hall  
  The Trustees gave consideration to an application from Peninver Village Hall.  

 
Decision 
 
The Trustees refused the application.  
 

 (l) Kintyre Seasports  
  The Trustees gave consideration to an application from Kintyre Seasports.  

 
Decision 
 
The Trustees agreed to award the group £3,000.00 to assist with the purchase of 
new boats. 
 

 (m) Friends of Castlehill  
  The Trustees gave consideration to an application from the Friends of Castlehill.  

 
Decision 
 
The Trustees agreed to defer the application until the next meeting of the 
Campbeltown Common Good Fund, to allow time for further discussions to take 
place around alternative avenues which may be available to the Group.  
 

 (n) Campbeltown and District Juvenile Football Association (CDJFA)  
  The Trustees gave consideration to an application from Campbeltown and District 

Juvenile Football Association (CDJFA).  
 
Decision 
 
The Trustees agreed to award the group up to £1,500.00 to assist with the costs of a 
trip to Glasgow, subject to the remaining funding for the trip being secured.  
 

E1 6. END OF PROJECT MONITORING  
 

Consideration was given to the End of Project Monitoring information provided in respect 
of all previous awards from the Fund.   
 
Decision 
 
Members agreed to note the position of End of Project Monitoring Reports as outlined in 
the report, and the additional information provided. 
 

Page 6



(Reference:  End of Project Monitoring Report, dated 28 February 2024, submitted) 
 

 7. ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS  
 

It was agreed that a representative from Simmers & Co. Chartered Accountants would be 
invited to the next meeting of the Fund.  
 
Discussion took place in relation to advertisement of the Fund, and it was agreed that the 
Chair, Governance Manager, and Senior Committee Assistant would liaise with the 
Council’s Communications Team in relation to advertising the Fund, with a particular 
emphasis on highlighting the positive impact of awards from the Fund. 
 
It was noted that future discussion around the criteria for the Fund may be required.   
 

 8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 

The Trustees noted that the next meeting of the Campbeltown Common Good Fund would 
take place on Wednesday, 5 June 2024. 
 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9 Agenda Item 4a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11 Agenda Item 4b
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19 Agenda Item 5a
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 29
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 57
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 75 Agenda Item 5b
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79 Agenda Item 5c
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 89
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 95
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 97
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 101
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 103
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 105 Agenda Item 5d
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 115
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 119
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 121
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 127
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 129
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 139
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 143 Agenda Item 5e
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 153
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 157
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 179
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 203 Agenda Item 5f
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 213
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 217
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 223
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 225
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 233 Agenda Item 6
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 235
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 237
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 241
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 243
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 247
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 249
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 251
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 255
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 257
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 259
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF CAMPBELTOWN COMMON GOOD FUND, HELD ON 28 FEBRUARY 2024
	4a Financial Statement
	4b Accounts for Year Ended 31 March 2024
	5a Argyll FM
	Additional Info - Argyll FM
	AFM - Articles.2
	AFM - Accounts

	5b Friends of Castlehill
	5c Kintyre Young Voices
	Background information for Funding Application
	Jan state KYV
	Feb state KYV
	Mar state KYV
	Apr state KYV
	111464547

	5d Mull of Kintyre Music and Arts Association
	MOK Fest 2024 Sponsors Letters of Support
	MOK Fest 2024_CGS Letters of Support
	Mokfest Risk Assessment Plan 2024 - Rd 6
	Recent Event History - MOkfest 2019 to 2024.
	MOK Fest_constitution_Equality at work_Child Protection Policies and CV's
	MULLOFKINTYRE Audied 2023

	5e Shopper-Aide
	Additional Information
	Articles of Association Shopper Aide
	Shopper-Aide Accounts to 30-04-23

	5f Youth Impact
	Additional Information
	Youth Impact Constitution Version 3
	Signed Constitution
	Accounts - Combined

	6 END OF PROJECT MONITORING
	Common good end of project
	campbeltown_project_monitoring_report_form_0
	Campbeltown Sea Cadets Update
	Common Good OP end of project
	DVD and batteries(1)
	Laptop(2)
	Campbeltown Project Monitoring Report Form (3) Completed
	Monitoring Report for wet room floors in bunkhouse
	Campbeltown Project Monitoring Report final
	Paris Trip - Thank You Letter (Common Good Fund) (1) (1)


